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Re:  Shepard Fairey et al. v. The Associated Press, Case No. 09-01123

Dear Judge Hellerstein:

The parties in this matter write jointly to inform Your Honor that we do not oppose
Mannie Garcia’s motion to intervene in this action, which was filed on July 8, 2009. We do
respectfully ask the Court to give the parties until Friday, August 14, 2009 to respond to Mr.
Garcia’s pleading.

We also ask the Court to postpone the fact discovery cutoff until October 23rd in light of
Mr. Garcia’s intervention, which will require additional discovery and has already delayed
previously-scheduled depositions. The parties request this extra time because we had originally
planned to complete fact discovery in August and had postponed other, unrelated matters to
September. Lastly, we note that Your Honor has scheduled the next Court conference for Friday,
September 11th, but Your Honor may prefer to reschedule this conference for a later date
coinciding with the close of fact discovery.

Sincerely,

RO Gl %’f:;ze “Hlfrs,,,

Dale M. Cendali and Anthony T.
Counsel for The Associated Press and
Shepard Fairey et al., respectively

Cc:  George F. Carpinello (counsel for Mannie Garcia)
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